
From: Brousseau, Renee <Renee.Brousseau@ct.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 8:53 AM 
Subject: CSDE: TCS Training for APSEPs 

This email is being sent on behalf of Keryn Felder 

  

DEADLINES: 

TCS - OPEN 

LEA & APSEP 
Timely/Phase I: 

July 9, 2025 

NOTE: You are receiving this email because you are listed as a 
TCS User in Directory Manager. If this is incorrect, please 
contact your LEA Security Manager to update your account. 

  

2024-25 TCS APSEP Training 
 

  

  
 

Good morning, 

As you are likely aware, the Teacher Course Student (TCS) 
collection is due July 9, 2025. 

You should have received a pre-populated spreadsheet via email. 
If you did not, please reply so it can be resent. 

 If you are a new user, or would like a refresher, several 
training/preparation opportunities have been scheduled. The 
Training PowerPoint is also available online. Visit the links below 
for more information on these workshops: 

  

TCS APSEP Training 

Thursday, May 22, 2025, 9:30 – 11:30 a.m. 

This session will cover an explanation of the fields collected and 
then demonstrate spreadsheet preparation, uploading, and error 
correction.  

Agenda & Registration 

  

TCS APSEP Spreadsheet Preparation  

Two dates:  

    Thursday, May 29, 2025, 9:30 – 11:00 a.m. 

    Tuesday, July 1, 2025, 9:30 – 11:00 a.m. 

  

 

 

Useful Links: 

TCS APSEP Help 
Site 

TCS Login 

TCS Password 
Reset 

  

---------------- 

NOTE: You were sent 
this email because you 
are listed as a TCS User 
in Directory Manager. If 
this role no longer 
pertains to you contact 
the Security Manager 
for your LEA to make 
the appropriate 
changes. 

---------------- 

  

 

https://public-edsight.ct.gov/overview/find-contacts?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/sde/performance/data-collection/help-sites/tcs/apsep/tcs_apsep_training.pdf
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnic.trumba.com%2FTeacher-Course-Student-TCS-APSEP-Training%2FE183144628&data=05%7C02%7CKeryn.Felder%40ct.gov%7Cce200f05e37847fe7f7408dd93af7147%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638829103906821643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=T2y3chwQzN3GY6IHyDHjJ2hYhVybZAul%2B4Kc%2F18NAy0%3D&reserved=0
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Performance/Data-Collection-Help-Sites/TCS-Help-Site/APSEP
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Performance/Data-Collection-Help-Sites/TCS-Help-Site/APSEP
http://csde.ct.gov/
https://sdeportal.ct.gov/portaluser/
https://sdeportal.ct.gov/portaluser/
https://public-edsight.ct.gov/overview/find-contacts?language=en_US


  This is not a formal training session. A sample spreadsheet will 
be completed live as we step through each field together and 
discuss where to obtain the appropriate information. July 1 a 
repeat of the May 22 session, users may attend both sessions if 
they wish. 

Agenda & Registration – May 29 

Agenda & Registration – July 1 

  

If you need any assistance, let me know, and I am happy to help. I 
have already had a few one-on-one calls and have reviewed test 
files that have been uploaded upon request. Now is great time to 
get started before the end of the year rush! 

Have a great day, 

  

KERYN G. FELDER MBA 
Education Consultant 
Performance Office 
CONNECTICUT Education 
Email: keryn.felder@ct.gov 
  

    

  

  

  

  

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnic.trumba.com%2FTeacher-Course-Student-TCS-APSEP-Spreadsheet-Preparation%2FE183145356&data=05%7C02%7CKeryn.Felder%40ct.gov%7Cce200f05e37847fe7f7408dd93af7147%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638829103906845495%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0YIKBuf%2BW7CtgRvYvqvfoIMR76QrhfXXoT%2FWLOcKO5A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnic.trumba.com%2FTeacher-Course-Student-TCS-APSEP-Spreadsheet-Preparation%2FE182111198&data=05%7C02%7CKeryn.Felder%40ct.gov%7Cce200f05e37847fe7f7408dd93af7147%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638829103906858736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0DiXH3%2FNXTaxJTo0bKqRBfxCvekyAXn%2BguwHjRK7roo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:keryn.felder@ct.gov

